Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Dan Ciobanu [dciobanu@bop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 3:06 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Armando Ledezma; Douglas Ricks; Rick Batten
Subject: Meeting with BOP on Dublin diesel spill of 2008

Hi Ms. Drogos,

Enclosed you have a copy of my message to Mr. Paresh, from your staff, regarding our request to have a meeting,
on site, with ACEH staff, on closing the Dublin spill remediation project.

We think that a brief assessment, on site, of specific environmental factors, environmental law applicability, and the
extent of financial liability, between local and federal government is beneficial.

Please let us know your decision on meeting with us.

Dan Ciobanu

Facilities Environmental Engineer
Western Regional Office

Federal Bureau of Prisons

7338 Shoreline Drive

Stockton, California 95219

Phone: 1 209 956-9756
Fax: 1 209 956-9800

9/14/2010 8:48AM
Hi Mr. Khatri,

We are looking to meet with you and your supervisor at our Bureau of Prisons (the Bureau) Dublin Institution at
your convenience.

As you know an accidental diesel spill occurred at this site more than two years ago.
The Bureau have a three years project lifespan and we are looking on closing this spill remediation site and project.

We like you to come and have a conference with us.

You and your supervisor will meet the Bureau Facilities Administrator, Mr. Rick Batten, the former Dublin Facility
Manager, Mr. Armando Ledezma, the current Facility Manager, Douglas Ricks and me, Dan Ciobanu.

We like to meet with you as soon as tomorrow, Wednesday, September 15, 2010, however due to this short notice,
let us know a range of dates when you are available for this meeting.

This meeting should not last more than two hours, including a visit to the spill site. We suggest morning hours as
better timing. Please let us know your list of meeting attending names and your fax number for clearance
paperwork procedures.



Please let me know if you have any questions by responding to this message, and/or by calling me at 209 956-
9756.

Dan Ciobanu

Facilities Environmental Engineer
Western Regional Office

Federal Bureau of Prisons

7338 Shoreline Drive

Stockton, California 95219

Phone: 1 209 956-9756
Fax: 1 209 956-9800

This message is intended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information. If this message contains
SENSITIVE information, it should be properly delivered, labeled, stored, and disposed of according to policy.”
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